HAMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES OF THE ORDINARY MEETING HELD ON THE 2nd OCTOBER 2018

Present: Cllrs Sycamore (Chairman), Cameron, Davies, Robinson, Peaker, Clerk Yvonne Walton, 3 representatives and 1 member of the public.

- 1. 18/066 Apologies for Absence: Cllr. Squires, Jenkinson
- 2. 18/067 Declarations of Interest: Nil
- 3. 18/068 Minutes: It was resolved that the minutes (previously circulated) of the Ordinary Parish Council meeting held on 4th September 2018 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a true and accurate record.
- 4. 18/069 Matter arising Nil.

Open Public Discussion

MOP raised concerns re problems with traffic outside and around the Primary School on Arthurs Lane. The MOP had received a letter from LCC stating that they will be looking into the issue but with over 600 schools in the wider area it was difficult to monitor. Road Safety to be added to the Agenda for the next meeting.

- 5. 18/070 Police related issues. No police presence
- 6. 18/071 Gala Report Graham Potter reported back that he remained as Chairman following the Gala AGM and committee numbers remained at 9. Following successful gala GP reported that they had bought some items, they had put money away for a rainy day and were looking to buy some chairs. There was to be a Chocolate bingo event in November to raise additional funds.
- 7. 18/072 BKV/WIB Representatives were present. There was to be an item in the Green Book/Focus Magazine and the Newsletter asking for volunteers to replace the committee. The Parish Council considered issuing a flyer to the whole village in the new year to again ask for help. Royal Mail had been researched for delivery of a flyer but this option was rejected as it was expensive (due to minimum cost) and overkill (as distributions are done on section codes and FY6 9** would include Staynall.

8. 18/073 Reports of Meetings:

a) Village Hall Management Committee: A breakfast/after-school club was being created and the Village Hall were buying a TV license. Bookings were picking up, there was to be a new Diabetic Awareness Course in the VH. VH was holding approx.. £21K but some of this was allocated to future projects. The Bowling pavilion needs a new roof and some new drainage, it was unclear who would fund this.

b) Area LALC DONM 31st October

c) Wyre Flood Forum: Meeting held on 13th September – There have been some delays in Ecology reports which gas a knock on effect on the progress of the River Defences Scheme. It was reported that Market Street and Sherbourne the drains were OK, Regatta Point had been signed off. Kiln Lane – can't find water course, cameras had been put down. Carr Lane – drains had been cleared and were awaiting next rain to monitor. Nothing was raised re Church Lane.

9. 18/074 Bob Williamson Park:

- a) Friends Group: The Park Working Group was due to take place on Saturday 6th October. It was resolved that the Clerk check that the Village Hall would be available in case of inclement weather. It was resolved that up to £100 be spent on Winter pansies to brighten up the park during the colder months.
- b) Gym Equipment: No further update, Clerk to chase.

10. 18/075 Other

- a) Gala, Hambleton Parish Council Trophy To be discussed at next meeting
- b) Sign for entrance to Hambleton No update on sign, Clerk to contact Chris Archer to obtain material costs. Further suggestions received eg Hambleton Welcomes Careful Drivers and Thank you for driving carefully were put forward
- c) Recycling Scheme It was resolved that the Clerk starts to advertise wider
- d) 2C bus redirection No further information had been received therefore no action at this time
- f) Local Plan Review It was resolved that the Clerk would complete the review.

11. 18/076 Finance:

a) Bills for Payment: It was resolved that the following be approved for payment.

	Payee	Amount
а.	M Mallon (Grass cutting)	85.00
b.	A Taylor August Salary	443.60
C.	Y Walton August Salary	289.60
d.	PAYE	183.20
е.	Y Walton (CILCA Fees)	250.00

b) Resolved to donate £200 to Hambleton Newsletter to support printing costs

- c) Signing of bank statements: the bank statements were initialled to acknowledge receipt of interest
- d) Signing of Bank Reconciliation It was resolved to accept the Bank reconciliation, signed by Cllr Peaker
- e) Payment of bills by direct debit It was resolved that no further action be taken at this time and current process ie paying by cheque be maintained

12. 18/064 Planning Applications

18/00920/FUL - Erection of garage/workshop, office and store for private use (following demolition of existing garage and shed). Merivale Green Meadow Lane Hambleton Poultonle-Fylde Lancashire – No objections raised

18/00916/FUL Re-surfacing of concrete yard. Moors Farm Mill Lane Hambleton Poulton-Le-Fylde Lancashire – Sent out in error by Wyre Borough Council

12. 18/065 Correspondence:

Nil

Date of Next Meeting: ORDINARY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING Tuesday 6th November 2018, Village Hall 7.30 PM

Signed Date